Monterey County

Monterey County Government Center Board Chamber 168 W. Alisal St., 1st Floor Salinas, CA 93901



Action Minutes - Draft

Tuesday, June 27, 2017

9:00 AM

See separate agendas for Monterey County Board of Supervisors and all Board of Supervisors governed Agencies and Special Districts.

Board of Supervisors of the Monterey County Water Resources Agency

Chair Mary L. Adams, District 5 Vice Chair Luis Alejo, District 1 Director John M. Phillips, District 2 Director Simón Salinas, District 3 Director Jane Parker, District 4

9:00 A.M. - Called to Order

The meeting was called to order by Chair Adams.

Roll Call

Supervisor Alejo arrived prior to Closed Session.

Present 5 - Supervisor Mary L. Adams, Supervisor Luis Alejo, Supervisor John M. Phillips, Supervisor Simón Salinas, and Supervisor Jane Parker

Closed Session

1. Closed Session under Government Code section 54950, relating to the following items:

a. Pursuant to Government Code section 54956.9(d)(2), the Board will confer with legal counsel regarding one matter of significant exposure to litigation.

CLOSED SESSION REPORT: The Board conferred with counsel and took no reportable action on item 1.a.

10:00 A.M. - Reconvened

Roll Call

Present: Diego Celis, Interpeter

Present 5 - Supervisor Mary L. Adams, Supervisor Luis Alejo, Supervisor John M. Phillips, Supervisor Simón Salinas, and Supervisor Jane Parker

Public Comment

There were no public comments.

Consent Calendar

2. Approve and adopt the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget for the Monterey County Water Resources Agency.

A motion was made by Supervisor John M. Phillips, seconded by Supervisor Simón Salinas to adopt Resolution No. 17-213 approving and adopting the Fiscal Year 2017-18 Budget for the Monterey County Water Resources Agency. ALL AYES

Approve Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with FISHBIO Corporation, for an extension of time to June 30, 2018; and, authorize

3.

the General Manager to execute the Amendment.

A motion was made by Supervisor John M. Phillips, seconded by Supervisor Simón Salinas to approve Amendment No. 6 to the Professional Services Agreement with FISHBIO Corporation (A-13437), for an extension of time to June 30, 2018; and, authorize the General Manager to execute the Amendment. ALL AYES

4.

- a. Approve the Water Resources Agency FY 2016-17 budget amendment to increase revenue and appropriations in the amount of \$80,000 for Fund 130-Nacimiento Hydro-Electric Operations and Maintenance and \$25,000 for Fund 122-Zone 9 Reclamation Ditch to pay invoices as a result of the unexpected flooding that occurred in the Winter of 2017; and
- b. Authorize the Auditor-Controller to amend the Monterey County Water Resources Agency's FY 2016-17 Adopted Budget and increase revenue and appropriations by \$80,000 in Fund 930-8267-130-Naci Hydro-Electric Operations and Maintenance, WRA 022 financed by unassigned fund balance in Fund 930-8267-130-Naci Hydro-Electric Operations and Maintenance-WRA 022 (4/5th vote required);
- c. Authorize the Auditor-Controller to amend the Monterey County Water Resources Agency's FY 2016-17 Adopted Budget and increase revenue and appropriations by \$25,000 in Fund 930-8267-122-Zone 9 Reclamation Ditch, WRA 012 financed by unassigned fund balance in Fund 930-8267-122-Zone 9 Reclamation Ditch-WRA 012 (4/5th vote required).

A motion was made by Supervisor John M. Phillips, seconded by Supervisor Simón Salinas to:

- a. Approve the Water Resources Agency FY 2016-17 budget amendment to increase revenue and appropriations in the amount of \$80,000 for Fund 130-Nacimiento Hydro-Electric Operations and Maintenance and \$25,000 for Fund 122-Zone 9 Reclamation Ditch to pay invoices as a result of the unexpected flooding that occurred in the Winter of 2017; and
- b. Authorize the Auditor-Controller to amend the Monterey County Water Resources Agency's FY 2016-17 Adopted Budget and increase revenue and appropriations by \$80,000 in Fund 930-8267-130-Naci Hydro-Electric Operations and Maintenance, WRA 022 financed by unassigned fund balance in Fund 930-8267-130-Naci Hydro-Electric Operations and Maintenance-WRA 022 (4/5th vote required);
- c. Authorize the Auditor-Controller to amend the Monterey County Water Resources Agency's FY 2016-17 Adopted Budget and increase revenue and appropriations by \$25,000 in Fund 930-8267-122-Zone 9 Reclamation Ditch, WRA 012 financed by unassigned fund balance in Fund 930-8267-122-Zone 9 Reclamation Ditch-WRA 012 (4/5th vote required). ALL AYES

<u>Adjournment</u>

	APPROVED:	
	MARY L. ADAMS, CHAIR BOARD OF SUPERVISORS	_
ATTEST:		
BY: GAIL T. BORKOWSKI CLERK OF THE BOARD		
APPROVED ON		